FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center @ 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32355-0850
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OCTOBER 23, 1997 3
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WILLIAMS)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) Mﬂ o
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO TRANSFER AND CANCEL A

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 11/04/97 CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

Please place the following alternative local exchange

telecommunications service docket on the consent agenda for
approval.

1. Docket No. 971267-TX; Request for approval of transfer

of Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunicaticns

Certificate No. 4390 from SPRINT METROPOLITAN NETWORKS,

INC. to SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP (holder of ALEC Cert. No. 4732) and
cancellation of Alternative Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate 4390, due to
conaclidation of service provisions in Certificate No.
4732.
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